
 1

 

 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
November 14, 2012 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the October 24, 2012 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
 
7. Discussion regarding the investment strategy of the district. 
 
8. Discussion and recommendation for setting reserves. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Recommend appointing a board member and an alternate as ACWA JPIA 

representatives. 



 2

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion appointing representatives 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Recreation Area Report for September, 2012. 
d. Memo regarding attendance at Drought Response Workshop. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (a)) 
  Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 

Name of Case: Casitas Municipal Water District v. United States  
 
12. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
October 24, 2012 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 24, 2012 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen 
and Kaiser were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Bob Krimmer.  
There were two staff members and two members of the public in attendance.  
President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum notified the board about the taste and order scenario.  The 
situation is lake turnover and it will take a few weeks for the lake to settle out.  
We have had about 4 – 6 complaints a day and we have notified the city of 
Ventura.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum announced that the AWA tour on November 7th will be at 
Casitas Dam around 2:30 – 3:00.  Director Bergen expressed interest in 
attending.   Mr. Wickstrum informed the board of the ACWA fall conference being 
held December 4 – 7 and suggested letting Rebekah know of your interest in 
attending. This Saturday Ron Merckling and Cinnamon McIntosh will be 
conducting a workshop on native plants.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word reported that he attended the AWA lunch where United 
presented their plan. I came away with a much greater appreciation for what is 
involved in developing a groundwater management plan.  They are in to it at a 
million dollars and several years of work and still are a ways away from an 
accurate predictor. It is much more complicated than I anticipated it to be.     
 

Director Kaiser reported that California Department of Fish & Game will be 
doing some checking for steelhead coming in from the ocean.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained this is being coordinated with Scott.  Director Kaiser expressed the 
need to get good, specific, scientific data. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the October 10, 2012 Board Meeting. 
 

 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the Consent Agenda was adopted.  



 2

5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 Director Kaiser questioned #13272 for parking citations.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that this is for the printing of the citations.  Director Kaiser then 
questioned #13732 for rekeying.  Mr. Wickstrum explained there was one set of 
keys that were lost in the Recreation area.   
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
c. Personnel Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 

the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of Change Order No. 3 for the SDWR Grant 

Improvement Project-Pipe Bridge & Instrumentation Specification 11-344 
in the amount of $41,891.00.     APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
   
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Dell Computers in the 

amount of $30,345.41 for the purchase of four servers. APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Recommend selection of candidate for LAFCo Runoff Election. 
          APPROVED 
   

  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the board selected Mary Anne Rooney of the Oxnard Harbor District. 
 
10. Adjournment  
 

 President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 3:16 p.m. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Secretary 









































  

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  November 5, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Park Services Manager, Carol Belser 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of November 5, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks 

 Staff – PSM Carol Belser 
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 

3. Board/Management comments. 
PSM Belser reported that Animal Control staff praised lake staff, APSO Mitch Tull, for 
his assistance in capturing a loose dog that had been in the lake area for several days. 
The dog was safely brought to the shelter and adopted. Belser also reported that 
Animal Control staff, Bob Wisma, conducted training for lake staff regarding 
encounters with domestic and wild animals that frequent the area.   
 
PSM Belser stated that the status of Casitas’ trout plants by the Department of Fish 
and Game has not changed, but Casitas can continue to plant trout with our funds. 
The committee encouraged continued attendance at Fish and Game Commission 
meetings expressing eagerness for Fish and Game to move forward and lift the fish 
plant moratorium they have imposed on Casitas since January 2010.    
 
 

4. Discussion Regarding Lake Cahuilla Events 
PSM Belser responded with information to an e-mail inquiry made toward Director 
Kaiser requesting consideration to allow aquatic events at Lake Casitas similar to Lake 
Cahuilla.  She reviewed the difference between Lake Cahuilla and Casitas agreements 
and specifically the allowance of aquatic events. Casitas is not in a position to offer or 
allow aquatic events due to a number of issues, but specifically CA Health and Safety 
Code 115825.  



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
 
DATE:  October 26, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  Recommendation – to set Reserves 
           

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended to designate $1,400,000. of the Un-designated funds reported on the 
submitted Reserve Statement of 7/01/12 to Other Post Employee Benefits OPEB.  This would 
leave a balance of $30,999., Un-designated, Un-Restricted. 
 

 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

 
Non-pension benefits provided to employees after employment ends are referred to as Other 
Post Employment Benefits or OPEB. OPEB includes health insurance coverage for retirees and 
their families, dental and vision insurance. It does not include termination benefits such as 
accrued sick leave and vacation. 
 
Most governments as well as this District currently fund OPEB on a pay-as-you-go basis, paying 
an amount annually equal to the benefits distributed or claimed that year. They do not pre-fund 
obligations as is the case with pension obligations such as PERS. 
 
Reserves calculated for the 2012 / 2013 fiscal year have resulted in a balance of $1,430,998.51 
Un-Restricted, Un-Designated funds.  OPEB ending liability for the District’sfiscal year ending is 
$4,168,838.  Designating funds for this liability would be to pay down the Districts obligations if 
necessary. 

 
. 
 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District 10/05/2012

Reserves / Restricted – Unrestricted

FY 2012/2013

June 30th, 2012

General Fund Balance - Rabobank 3,919,412.02

PIMMA - Rabobank 502,989.07

Visa - Rabobank 37,796.50

LAIF 442.85

Smith Barney - Bonds 12,307,906.06

Smith Barney / Money Market 5.22

COVI 2,155,929.12

Total Reserves 18,924,480.84

Less: Restricted:

Due to Debt Service Fund 6,689,219.65

Due to Mira Monte Fund 29,305.98

Capital Facilities 1,688,468.70

Safe Drinking Water 60,000.00

Flexable Storage 26,488.00

8,493,482.33

Total available for Un-Restricted 10,430,998.51

Restricted:

Due to Debt Service Fund 6,689,219.65

Due to Mira Monte Fund 29,305.98

Capital Facilities 1,688,468.70

Safe Drinking Water 60,000.00

Flexable Storage 26,488.00

Total Restricted 8,493,482.33

Un-Restricted (designated funds)

Cash Flow 3,000,000.00

Storm Damage 1,500,000.00

Variation in Water Sales 1,500,000.00

Capital Improvements 3,000,000.00

    Total Un-Restricted (designated funds) 9,000,000.00

 

Un-designated funds 7/01/12 1,430,998.51

Total Un-Restricted 10,430,998.51

Total Reserves 2012/2013 18,924,480.84

Restricted funds = Funds restricted by a third party and/or for Debt Service Fund.

Designated funds = Funds designated by Board for specific purpose.



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: REBEKAH VIEIRA, ASSISTANT TO GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF A BOARD MEMBER AND AN ALTERNATE AS ACWA JPIA 
REPRESENTATIVES. 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 8, 2012 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors appoint a board member and an alternate member to 
serve as ACWA JPIA representatives. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
On July 1, 2012 the ACWA Health Benefits Authority transitioned to the ACWA JPIA and Casitas 
became a member of the JPIA.  All members of JPIA are required to have a member of their governing 
board selected to be a representative (JPIA Director) on the JPIA Board of Directors.  An Alternate who 
can be either a director or employee of the member should also be selected.  









Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Robles, Fisheries, Fish Passage

2012/2013

11/08/2012

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the

Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93

2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06

2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00

2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04

2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00

2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00

2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60 0.00

2011/2012 5,976.46 84,305.75 363,608.72 0.00

Expenditures

July 359.95 3,511.66 24,786.58

August 1,471.91 11,911.25 36,960.55

September 5,357.14 14,563.70 34,674.45

October 20.45 8,990.56 27,173.88

November

December

January

Feburary Less: Grants

CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00

CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86

    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00

    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 7,209.45 38,977.17 123,595.46 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 890,916.31 1,287,074.74 2,111,130.11 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 7,314,914.09

Prepared by dcollin 11/08/2012 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Ojai Flow

2012/2013

11/08/2012

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2010/2011 0.00 42,560.00 9,100.66 0.00 51,660.66

July 0.00 0.00 479.45 0.00 479.45

August 0.00 5,094.00 1,338.47 0.00 6,432.47

September 0.00 14,853.79 179.79 0.00 15,033.58

October 0.00 4,388.00 0.00 0.00 4,388.00

November 0.00

December 0.00

January 0.00

Feburary 0.00

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 24,335.79 1,997.71 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    26,333.50

Total Project Cost 0.00 66,895.79 11,098.37 Total: Ojai Flow 77,994.16

Prepared by dcollin 11/08/2012 Page 1



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  October 23, 2012  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for September 2012 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations for September 2012:   
 

 Sept. 2011 Sept. 2012 August 2012 
Visitor Days 66,520 53,220 77,020 
Camps 6,892 4,192 6,348 
Cars 16,626 13,305 19,255 
Boats 337 213 311 
Kayaks & Canoes 1 5 17 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2011/2012 281,984
2012/2013 240,108
% Change -14.850

 
Administration 
 

Two Astronomy nights were held, September 1 and 15 with 30 and 100 participants respectively.     
 
Boating  
There were 6 cables sold for new inspections, 9 boats were re-inspected and a total of 452 boats were 
retagged.  Nine failed the first inspection.        
 
Shoreline fishing at night was held September 1, 2, 27, 28 and 29.   
  
Incidents  
Incidents that occurred in the Recreation Area that required calls for outside emergency services 
included heat exhaustion, ankle injury, possible DUI, difficulty breathing, stolen wallet and phone, and 
a bike accident.  
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  
 
 



 
 

2

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13

FY 10/11 597,387 475,594 213568 140193 115366 102686 188851 173107 231315 298909 328936 420623

FY 11/12 667535 453210 213194 163821 116,761 106499 191523 229629 243,042 281,733 398,081 746,106

FY 12/13 682,163 517,897 218,128

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

Note: June 2012 revenue included $128,000 
grant reimbursement from BOR and $80,000 
from Boating Waterways for a Patrol Vessel  

 
 
 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
DATE:   November 8, 2012 
 
TO:     Board of Directors    
 
FROM:  Ron Merckling, Water Conservation and Public Affairs Manager 
 
RE:  Drought Response Workshop 
 
Attended CAPIO Conference 
Dates: November 6, 2012   
Location:  Fountain Valley, California  
 
The 2011-2012 water-year was considered drier than normal so the Department of Water 
Resources prepared this workshop to assist water agencies in planning for a second dry year in a 
row. The National Weather Service will issue their 2013 weather prediction on the week of 
November 12, 2012. Presently, it appears there is a weak El Nino that could further weaken 
resulting in less predictable rainfall. Some of the climatic model predictions are favoring a drier 
2013. The soil moisture condition of 95% of pastures in the State of California is considered 
poor or very poor and in Southern California soil moisture is considered low. Fire danger is 
higher than normal. 
 
Groundwater in Southern California and in Ventura County is considered low. This is evidenced 
in Casitas’ service area by higher water demands from resale agencies. Depending on predictions 
for the next rain year, Casitas may want to communicate early in the year with resale agencies 
and agricultural customers about the need to improve water efficiencies to prepare for a coming 
dry year.   
 
The workshop also addressed communication issues. Research shows that the public is more 
receptive to water use efficiency than to conservation messages. Positive and consistent 
messaging has greater results.  



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

11/08/12

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/19 $1,393,598 $1,388,934 1.625% 10/03/12 10.90% 43004

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $722,162 3.125% 07/01/10 5.67% 395

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $744,835 2.875% 07/01/10 5.84% 934

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $790,685 4.750% 07/19/10 6.20% 1089

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $220,242 1.250% 01/03/12 1.73% 1780

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $704,426 1.375% 03/12/12 5.53% 1447

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,218,360 5.125% 01/03/12 9.56% 1809

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $724,248 4.125% 07/01/10 5.68% 319

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $731,724 3.000% 07/01/10 5.74% 620

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $735,497 3.000% 07/01/10 5.77% 668

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,248,408 1.375% 07/06/10 9.79% 2047

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $710,199 1.500% 04/01/10 5.57% 413

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $726,467 2.125% 07/01/10 5.70% 742

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $700,658 1.125% 06/30/10 5.50% 37

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,271,575 1.375% 07/01/10 9.98% 2587

Accrued Interest $63,816 $107,514

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,339,252 $12,745,933 85.51%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $443 $443 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,158,783 $2,158,783 0.81% Estimated 14.48%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,498,478 $14,905,159 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,498,280 $14,900,918

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,530,793 $14,812,396

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $3,140,010 $3,140,010

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $8 $8 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $503,781 $503,781

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,142,277 $18,548,958

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,417,790 $17,699,393

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	11-14-12 Agenda.pdf
	10-24-12 min
	RecCommitteeMinutes-110512
	Recommendation of Reserves 2012-2013
	Recommendation of Reserves 2012-2013.pdf
	Reserves 2012-13

	Memo ACWA JPIA
	ACWA JPIA docs
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20012-13
	Ojai Flow - Montly Costs 20012-13
	LCRA Report
	Drought Workshop
	Investment Report 11-08-2012

